Peoria Valley Broadcasting, Inc.
PHONE [309) 674+9113

326 8. W. ADAMS ST. * PEDRIA, ILLINDIS 61602

May 2, 1966

Kermit Geary
R.D. 2 Box 298
Walnutport, Pa, 18088

Dear Mr, CGeary:

This will acknowledge and completely confirm
your reception of WXCL on April 25, 1966.

Only through such thoughtful and dedicated
people as yourself are we able to have some idea
of how our signal 1is getting out,

It is interesting to know what type receiver

and antenna you are using. That Hammarlund HQ-180
is a fine set, tho I didn't know how good it was on
the broadcast band.

Our deep appreciation for your nice detailed report.
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